From: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord curator

Happy new Year!

We look forward to serving you in 2020 - and thank you for a rich 2019!

CommonWord

Srnurss g levasey Ly

20138k

Common\Word 71| Homs

[ k]
ORD

™ =
S

THE BIBLE

UNWRAPPED
MAKING
SENSE OF

SCRIPTURE

TODAY
o

Week of Prayer for Christian Unity
January 18-25



Visit
www.commonword.ca/go/1453

2020 Lenten Guided Prayer Experience

Offered by the Spiritual Directors of Mennonite Church Eastern Canada

Participating in this 6-week experience will take you on a journey of discovery and challenge.
As you pray with the scripture texts for Lent, you will be invited to consider how God is present in the gritty
or difficult places in life in order to find the grace and hope.
Visit www.commonword.ca/go/1436 to participate.

You can also find other Lenten resources by visiting www.commonword.ca/go/1451.



http://www.commonword.ca/go/1453
http://www.commonword.ca/go/1436
http://www.commonword.ca/go/1451
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/13/10008
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/62/13294
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As you plan for 2020 you can find resources for the season, or special events,
by visiting our Worship or Occasions calendars.
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A Mennowite Central Commnittee website with contrilascions ,"-.“IW

Digital and print resources to help congregations
both prevent abuse and respond to abuse when it happens.
Includes materials for survivors, their caregivers, pastors and church leaders, and those who abuse.

A partnership with Mennonite Central Committee.

www.abuseresponseandprevention.ca/



http://www.abuseresponseandprevention.ca/
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/revised-common-lectionary
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/worship-calendar
http://www.abuseresponseandprevention.ca/

Did you write an original resource for Advent or Christmas?

CommonWord would love to share it on our website.

Please see www.commonword.ca/go/1666

for more information about our “Community-Developed” materials.

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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http://www.commonword.ca/go/1666
http://www.mennonitechurch.ca/tiny/2122
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/submit-a-resource
mailto:info@commonword.ca
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/submit-a-resource

